
From: Ilandus Hampton
To: Stephen Locke; John Randich Jr; Brian Shaw
Cc: Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 1
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:17:04 AM

Good Morning,
 
Please review the FOIA request, and send me the requested documentation.  There are 3 requests
to this FOIA , this is the first one.
 
Thanks,
 
Ilandus
 

From: Felix Sarver - Joliet [mailto:fsarver@shawmedia.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request 1
 
Monday, Feb. 24, 2020
 
Hello,
 
Under the provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/2(c), I am
requesting access to and an electronic copy of any and all the following:
 
• Records sufficient to show the investigation of any bullying or harassment (verbal and
physical) toward Joliet Central High School student  between the dates of
Sept. 1, 2019 and Feb. 24, 2020.
 
• Records sufficient to show any disciplinary action taken toward any student who bullied or
harassed (verbal and physical) Joliet Central High School student  between
the dates of Sept. 1, 2019 and Feb. 24, 2020.
 
I request a waiver for fees under Illinois statue 5 ILCS 140/6(C), which provides that a waiver
or reduction of copying fees if it is in the best interest of the public. If you intend to charge
fees, please advise me before you process my request if the fees will exceed $10. I may be
reached at 815-280-4085.
 
If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also, please
provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Felix Sarver

mailto:ihampton@jths.org
mailto:slocke@jths.org
mailto:jrand@jths.org
mailto:bshaw@jths.org
mailto:kslaw@jths.org


The Herald-News
2175 Oneida St., Joliet, Illinois, 60435
Office Contact: 815-280-4085



From: Ilandus Hampton
To: Stephen Locke; John Randich Jr; Brian Shaw
Cc: Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 2
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:17:32 AM

Part 2 of the FOIA request.
 
Ilandus
 

From: Felix Sarver - Joliet [mailto:fsarver@shawmedia.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:26 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request 2
 
Monday, Feb. 24, 2020
 
Hello,
 
Under the provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/2(c), I am
requesting access to and an electronic copy of any and all the following:
 
• Joliet Central High School bus video surveillance for school bus route #7 on the dates Oct.
30, 2019, Nov. 8, 2019, Nov. 12, 2019 and Nov. 14, 2019.
 
I request a waiver for fees under Illinois statue 5 ILCS 140/6(C), which provides that a waiver
or reduction of copying fees if it is in the best interest of the public. If you intend to charge
fees, please advise me before you process my request if the fees will exceed $10. I may be
reached at 815-280-4085.
 
If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also, please
provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Felix Sarver
The Herald-News
2175 Oneida St., Joliet, Illinois, 60435
Office Contact: 815-280-4085

mailto:ihampton@jths.org
mailto:slocke@jths.org
mailto:jrand@jths.org
mailto:bshaw@jths.org
mailto:kslaw@jths.org


From: Ilandus Hampton
To: Stephen Locke; John Randich Jr; Brian Shaw
Cc: Kristina Slawinski
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 3
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:18:08 AM

Part 3 of the request.
 
Ilandus
 

From: Felix Sarver - Joliet [mailto:fsarver@shawmedia.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Ilandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>
Subject: FOIA Request 3
 
Monday, Feb. 24, 2020
 
Hello,
 
Under the provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/2(c), I am
requesting access to and an electronic copy of any and all the following:
 
• Emails between  and any Joliet Township High School District 204 staff
between the dates of Sept. 1, 2019 and Feb. 24, 2020.
 
I request a waiver for fees under Illinois statue 5 ILCS 140/6(C), which provides that a waiver
or reduction of copying fees if it is in the best interest of the public. If you intend to charge
fees, please advise me before you process my request if the fees will exceed $10. I may be
reached at 815-280-4085.
 
If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also, please
provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Felix Sarver
The Herald-News
2175 Oneida St., Joliet, Illinois, 60435
Office Contact: 815-280-4085

mailto:ihampton@jths.org
mailto:slocke@jths.org
mailto:jrand@jths.org
mailto:bshaw@jths.org
mailto:kslaw@jths.org
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  Joliet Township High School – District 204 
300 Caterpillar Drive 
Joliet, IL 60436 
www.jths.org

Dr. Charles M.  Hanson 
Superintendent 
815/727-6970 

Dr. Karla Guseman 
Assistant Superintendent 
Educational Services 
815/727-6972 

Dr. Ilandus Hampton 
Assistant Superintendent 
Business Services 
815/727-6960

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT – REQUEST FOR RECORDS 

I hereby request that Joliet Township High School District #204 provide the following records 
under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act: 

Name of Individual Requesting Records:  _____________________________________________ 

Requester’s Address: _____________________________________________ 

Requester’s Email Address: _____________________________________________ 

Requester’s Primary Telephone #:             _____________________________________________ 

________________________________________              ________________________________ 
Requester’s Signature Date 

Joliet Township High School District 204’s Freedom of Information Act Officer is Dr. 

Ilandus Hampton, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services.  Please direct all  

Freedom of Information Act request to Dr. Ilandus Hampton, by using one of the following : 

Email: ihampton@jths.org 

Mail request to: 300 Caterpillar Drive, Joliet, IL 60436 

Revised 10/30/17
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